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SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba
Procurement Sample Questions (Q67-Q72):
NEW QUESTION # 67 
Who awards the RFQ in the context of a tactical sourcing low-touch scenario?

A. Supervisor
B. Purchasing managers
C. Sourcing specialists
D. The requester

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 68 
Which of the following are configurable in the SAP Ariba Guided Buying user interface? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this
question.

A. Home page
B. Dashboards
C. Landing pages
D. Company logo
E. Header fields

Answer: A,C,D

NEW QUESTION # 69 
What supplier data is shared when an organization has implemented any SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing Solution along with SAPP
Ariba Buying and Invoicing?

A. Tax ID
B. Common Supplier
C. Partitioned Supplier
D. Remittance Locations

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 70 
Which type of service Purchase Order is used when the service's full scope is outlined at the beginning of the service?

A. Planned Service
B. Service Entry Sheet
C. Non-PO Service
D. Unplanned Service

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 71 
Your customer wants to export receiving data from SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing to their back-end PeopleSoft instance in real
time.
What do you recommend that they use?

A. Direct connect functionality
B. SAP Ariba integration toolkit
C. A Web service upload operation
D. A PeopleSoft asynchronous call



Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 72
......
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